



28 April 2020

Mr. Anthony Serafini
Experimental Licensing Branch Chief
Office of Engineering and Technology (OET)
Federal Communications Commission
Anthony.serafini@fcc.gov
Via email

RE: 2130-EX-ST-2019, Call Sign WQ9XDP

Dear Mr. Serafini,

Thank you so much for your time and dedication in reissuing the above referenced license with an additional special condition clarifying the future use of the S-Band Transceiver on the *Lynk the World* spacecraft.

Due to concerns expressed by Ms. Catherine Sham (Catherine.c.sham@nasa.gov), Spectrum Manager, Johnson Space Center, we have agreed with the NASA ISS Program's request to not operate the S-Band Transceiver for this mission.

We appreciate OET's continued dedication to NewSpace companies, while ensuring that our nation's laws and regulations are complied with. We look forward to continuing to work with you as we develop our life saving emergency communications space based platform. Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Best Regards,

Margo Deckard
COO
937.367.8737
mdeckard@lynk.world

CC: Mr. Ira Keltz, Deputy Chief, OET, ira.keltz@fcc.gov, *via email*